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SO0 WEST 67 STREET
AMlerviam, SKandad

Varch 2, 196k

File: 9900

Mr. Donaléd A. Kussbaumer, Chief

Source and Special Nuclear Materials Brasck
Division of Licensing and Regulation

U. §. Atomic Energy Commission

Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Nussbaumer:

This is to supplement our letter of Januery 29, 166~

concernin.: termination of SMM-154 (Docket No. 70-1i6).
B A O e od e

We have now received the results of activity counis on

smear samples taken at various points taroughout the

building. The highest alpha activity was 271 a/m/

100 cz- and the nighest beta activity was 8Tk a/m/

100 cz®. 1In all cases the gamma actlviily was found to

be not significantly different from vackground.

Very truly yours,

NAG:gb
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